State of Florida

Fhblic Serpice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 4, 2002

TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative §ervices (Moses)

FROM: Troy Rendell, Division of Economic Regulatig
Jennifer Brubaker, Office of General Counsel [y

RE: Docket No. 00090-SU - Application for limited)proceeding rate increase in Lee County
by Useppa Island Utility, Inc.

In Order No. PSC-02-1030-PCO-SU, issued July 30, 2002, in Docket No. 000090-SU, the
Commission granted the utility an extension to install proforma plant, as required by Order No.
PSC-00-2117-PAA-SU. This order further indicated that once the utility completes the proforma
plant improvements, the docket shall close administratively upon Commission staff’s verfification
that the improvements have been made.

Staff engineer conducted a site visit to verify the plant addition on July 18, 2002 and verified that
all proforma plant improvements have been met.

Therefore, pursuant to the Commission order the docket mayibe closed administratively.

DOCUMENT NUMRIR-DATE
09307 sep-u 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



